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Tender No. 20(09)/2023/Prom                          Date: 02.05.2023 

Corrigendum no. 1 

Tender for designing, construction and fabrication of INDIA TEA EXPERIENCE ZONE (India Tea Pavilion) for Tea 

Board India and the pavilions of Spices Board, Coffee Board and APEDA at Kevadia (Gujarat) 

Tender No. 20(09)/2023/Prom 

Dated: 18.04.2023 

GeM Portal Tender ID: GEM/2023/B/3363405 

 

Sr. No. Section Query Reply/Amendment 

(1) Page 4, Eligibility Criteria, 
Minimum Annual Turnover, 
Page 14, Eligibility for 
submission of Bids, Clause 
iii), Annual turnover of 
minimum Rs. 1,50,00,000/- 
(Rupees One Crore Fifty 
Lakhs) during each preceding 
3 financial years i.e. 2019-20, 
2020-21 and 2021-22 for 
conceptualizing, designing, 
fabricating, construction and 
executing the projects on 
turnkey basis for setting up of 
pavilion(s) in Domestic and 
International 
events/exhibitions/trade fairs 
organized within India and 
abroad. 

The Financial Years 2020-21 & 
2021-22 were badly effected by 
the Covid 19 pandemic. The 
worst effected industries were 
Events & Exhibitions. There was 
effectively no business in FY 
2020-21 and in FY 2021-22,the 
second wave of Covid 19 had 
struck and shut whole India for 
almost 6 months and economic 
activities slowly started again but 
the third wave struck in Jan. 2022 
and most of the Trade fairs and 
events got cancelled. Therefore 
you are requested not to consider 
the covid effected Financial 
years.  

Amendment: As very less physical 

events were organized during the 

Covid-affected years of 2020-21 and 

2021-22, the Bidder should have 

Annual turnover of minimum Rs. 

1,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Crores) 

during each of the financial years 

2020-21 and 2021-22 and minimum 

Annual Turnover of Rs. 1,50,00,000/- 

(Rupees One Crores Fifty Lakhs) 

during each of the financial years 

2019-20 and 2022-23. 

(2)  What will be the venue for putting 
up the pavilion? 

Kevadia, Gujarat 

(3)  Please provide the tentative 
layout plan for the pavilion. 

The tentative layout plan for the 

pavilion will be provided to the 

Selected Bidder at a later date upon 

receipt of details from the G20 Cell. 



(4)  Do we have to put the Hanger 
structure or temporary tenting in 
which pavilion will be installed? 
Or the structure will be provided 
by the Organiser? 

The Clause in the Bid document 

states: “The Pavilions for all the four 

Commodity Boards may be 

constructed as a comprehensive unit 

under a single roof or as separate 

entities located far apart from each 

other, as per the space allocated and 

directions received from the Ministry 

of Commerce & Industry, 

Government of India.” 

The area provided for construction of 

the pavilion would be an enclosed 

space. 

(5) Page 15, Clause 3, Scope of 
Work - The pavilion shall 
have sufficient hanging 
banners from the ceiling over 
the INDIA TEA pavilion for 
proper visibility of INDIA TEA 
pavilion. 

Since it has been asked to hang 
banners from ceiling will there be 
provision for that ? 

The Selected Bidder will have to 

undertake the entire project on a 

turnkey basis, including designing, 

construction and fabrication of the 

entire pavilion and any other 

structures required for setting up a 

World-class pavilion as per the 

Scope of Work given in the Bid 

document. 

(6) Page 16, Clause 3, Scope of 
Work - Packing and 
unpacking, loading and 
unloading of all the publicity 
and promotional materials, 
including crockeries, tea sets, 
cups and saucers, electric 
kettles, tea infusers, electric 
induction ovens, tea caddies, 
tea gift boxes, promotional 
literatures and all the other 
materials transported to the 
venue in connection with the 
event. The Selected Bidder 
will have to engage suitable 
and adequate 
manpower/packers and 
movers for packing and 
unpacking, loading and 
unloading of all the materials 
used by Tea Board India at 
the venue before start of the 
event and after conclusion of 
the event and then transport 
all the materials back to the 
Kolkata Head Office of Tea 
Board by road transport after 
conclusion of the event. 

How much will the approximate 
volume/weight of the publicity 
and promotional materials? It is 
needed to calculate the cost. 

The Selected Bidder will be best 

equipped to calculate the 

approximate volume/weight of the 

entire construction and fabrication 

materials for setting up the pavilion 

as well as the publicity and 

promotional materials, including 

crockeries, tea sets, cups and 

saucers, electric kettles, tea infusers, 

electric induction ovens, tea caddies, 

tea gift boxes, promotional 

literatures, standees, banners etc. to 

be transported to the venue at 

Kevadia, Gujarat, as the weight and 

volume will depend on the design for 

the pavilion proposed by the 

Selected Bidder. 

However, it may be mentioned here 

that the approximate weight of only 

the publicity and promotional 

materials, including crockeries, tea 

sets, cups and saucers, electric 

kettles, tea infusers, electric 

induction ovens, tea caddies, tea gift 

boxes, promotional literatures, 

standees, banners etc. (minus the 



construction and fabrication materials 

for setting up the pavilion) might be 

2000 kgs approximately (it is just an 

indication of the approximate weight, 

it should not be treated as final). 

 
 
 
 

Sd/- 
 (Dr. Rishikesh Rai)  
         Secretary 


